BELLO SOLIU

bellosoliu12@gmail.com | +2348123599166 | Lagos, Nigeria | linkedin.com/in/sobtech

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

As a value-driven Software Developer, I have gained experience in developing innovative software solutions over a period of three years. I am recognized for my exceptional skills and reliability in managing and executing complex projects with positive approaches.

SKILLS

• C# (ASP.NET Core, Blazor) . AWS, Microservices & SaaS (Multitenancy)

Java (Spring Boot) . JavaScript (Angular)

• Docker & Docker-compose . Data Analysis

Database (SQL, NoSQL)
Computer System Repairs and Maintenance

WORK HISTORY

Full Stack (.NET) Developer | Dijix Global Solutions - Netherlands (Remote). 10/2023 - Present

- Ensure best software design and development principles are used so as to cut down software maintenance cost by 50%.
- Conduct code reviews, identify and resolve functionality issues in more than 20 lines of codes per day resulting in improved software qualities and reduced defects.
- Integrating new features in web applications for extended usability and also ensuring bug-free.
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to ensure seamless integration of new features.
- Debugged complex software issues, leading to a more stable product release.

Software Engineer | Tenece Professional Service - Enugu, Nigeria. *Nov. 2021 – Oct. 2023*

- Adhered to best software designs and development principles so as to cut down software maintenance cost by 60%.
- Documented technical workflows and knowledge to educate newly hired employees
- Tested new applications for usability and ensured bug-free.
- Consistently met project deadlines by effectively managing time and prioritizing tasks.

- Analyzed proposed technical solutions based on customer requirements.
- Developed scalable and maintainable code, ensuring long-term stability of the software.
- Collaborated with management, internal and development partners regarding software application design status and project progress.

IT Support | Kimfat Academy - Lagos, Nigeria

April 2020 - July 2021

- Configured and implemented IT initiatives to produce measurable business value.
- Determined best methods for IT to support key business objectives and cut down operating expenses by 20%.
- Aligned IT solutions and deliverable with the academy strategic vision which reduced paper work by 80%.
- Rendered technical supports to the academy staffs whenever needed.
- Maintained the Academy database for data storage and proper backups.

EDUCATION

Ladoke Akintola University of Technology – Oyo, Nigeria

July 2019 – March 2022

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

CGPA: 4.10/5.0

Lagos State Polytechnic – Lagos, Nigeria

March 2015 – Oct. 2017

Higher National Diploma (HND): Science Laboratory Technology

CGPA: 3.53/4.0

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Reading medium articles
- Data Analysis
- Artificial Intelligence